Appendix G

Danny Dobson

" From: Clir Gladys Sandiford
Sent: 24 May 2012 12:48
To: Danny Dobson
Cc: Clir Granville Morris; Cllr Annabel Shipley; Clir Darryl Smith; Clir Anne Cheetham:;
‘tony
Subject: Ewood Bridge. Boxing and musl event

Danny. I have received concerns from some of my constituents regarding this proposed event
especially in light of the publicity in the Lancs Telegraph and following the recent arson
attack to the existing building on the previous Stand football ground.

This is a previous site where gypsies have illegally camped and necessitated boulders at
the entrance to prevent re-entry. If this site is used for a one off event and the
blockages removed it is wide open for further gypsy intrusion My constituents are
concerned about noise pollution, crowds, drunkedness, antisocial behaviour, parking,
speeding (on a road where this is already notorious) litter and indeed any further arson
or other attacks which may affect their properties. These events are well known for
attracting undesirable people and illegal activity taking place, unregulated boxing and
betting. I and my constituents do not believe crowds of 180@ people or more can be
adequately policed especially as the police constantly tell us they have inadequate police
for front line duties as it is. I request on behalf of my constituents that this
application be refused

Regards

Gladys Sandiford

Rossendale Borough Councillor
Greenfield Ward

Haslingden



